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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 8:19 AM

To: ‘Lorecana Ramirez'
Subject: RE: Change of Address for GLOBAL CAPITALS FINANCIAL SERVICES, LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY

Thank you for your e-mail.
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processung

Thanks,

Tom

From: Loredana Ramirez [mailto:loredana.ramirez@gbsgroup.net]

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 12:06 PM

To: corpheip

Cc: Vivian Lavarte

Subject: Change of Address for GLOBAL CAPITALS FINANCIAL SERVICES, LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Dear Sir or Madam, ’

Please take in consideration this new changed for principal and mailingiaddress of GLOBAL
CAPITALS FINANCIAL SERVICES, LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Filing Information

Document Number 10000036295 / : ‘
FEV/EIN Number NONE ;

Date FI.Ied 04/05/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 03/31/2010

Old Address

Principal Address

17125 SW 34TH ST
MIRAMAR FL 33027

Mailing Address

17125 SW 34TH ST
MIRAMAR FL 33027
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New Address

Principal Address

20801 Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 403,
Aventura, Florida 33180

Mailing Address

20801 Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 403,
Aventura, Florida 33180

We appreciate your help and services in advance,

If you need more information, please do not hesitate in contact our offiice.

B Loredana Ramirez
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